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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Germany

Mr. Uwe PETRY

Counsellor

E-Mail: uwe.petry@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-71 15 41 94

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

United States of America

Mr. Ian KELLY

Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01

Fax:+43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Joseph FARRELLY

Deputy Coordinator for the OSCE, eur/rpm

E-Mail: FarrellyJT@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 21 28

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Thomas MELIA

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-296 51 01

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mrs. Lynne GADKOWSKI

Senior Political Advisor

E-Mail: gadkowskilb@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+353-1-630 62 73

Fax:+353-1-667 00 56

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Sarah LABOWITZ

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: labowitzs@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 40 91

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Alec ROSS

Senior Advisor; Office of the Secretary of State

E-Mail: wainessrp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 11 85

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Shelly HAN

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: shelly.han@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Christopher MIDURA

Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: midurac@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS

Multimedia Coordinator

E-Mail: peterscj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-811 76 20

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Chris VISOSKY

Public Affairs Specialist

E-Mail: visoskycd@state.gov

United States Embassy in Dublin

42 Elgin Road, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-237 58 44

Austria

Amb. Christine MOSER

Head of Mission

E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 35 86

Fax:+43-501-159 227

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at



Azerbaijan

Mr. Bakhtiyar MAMMADOV

Head of Legal and HR Department

E-Mail: law@mincom.gov.az

Ministry of Communications and Information Technologies

33, Zarifa Aliyeva str.; AZ 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-493 05 26

Fax:+994-12-498 79 12

Website: http://www.mincom.gov.az

Belarus

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV

First Secretary; OSCE and Council of Europe Unit, Directorate General for

Europe

E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:++375-17-227 39 05

Fax:+375-17-210 42 50

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX

Ambassadrice; Head of Mission

E-Mail: lies.defossez@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Milenko MISIC

Head of Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel:+387-33-28 11 15

Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Bulgaria

Mr. Rossen GENCHEV

Charge d'Affaires

E-Mail: officebgembassy@eircom.net

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Dublin

22 Burlington Road, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Irelend

Tel:+353-868-16 74 97

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/en/35/

Canada

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY

Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU

Counsellor

E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22

Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Mr. Paul CHARLTON

First Secretary

E-Mail: paul.charlton@international.gc.ca

Permanent Mission of Canada to the UN in Geneva

5 Avenue de l'Ariana; 1202 Geneva; Switzerland

Tel:+41-22-919 92 32

Fax:+41-22-919 92 27

Cyprus

Ms. Polly IOANNOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia

Ms. Jasna OGNJANOVAC

Ambassador

E-Mail: jasna.ognjanovac@mvep.hr

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in Dublin

Adelaide Chambers, Peter Street; Dublin 8; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-476 71 81

Ms. Ivana BIKIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: ivana.bikic@hakom.hr

Croatian Post and Electronic Communications Agency

Jurišićeva 13; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Tel:+385-1-462 61 41

Fax:+385-1-492 02 27

Website: http://www.hakom.hr



Mr. Domagoj MARICIC

Head of Legal Department

E-Mail: domagoj.maricic@hakom.hr

Croatian Post and Electronic Communications Agency

Jurišićeva 13; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Tel:+385-1-462 61 30

Fax:+385-1-492 02 27

Website: http://www.hakom.hr

Ms. Katarina HODAK

Second Secretary

E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 01 37

Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark / European Union

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES

First Secretary

E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE

First Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 84 11

Fax:+43-1-505 84 117

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Spain

Mr. Jaime ALBERT ALBERT

Advisor to the Cabinet; Secretary of State of Communication

E-Mail: jaime.albert@mpr.es

Ministry of the Presidency

Secretaria de Estado de Comunicacio, Edificio Portavoz; Complejo de La

Moncloa; 28070 Madrid; Spain

Tel:+34-91-321 42 57

Website: http://www.lamoncloa.gob.es

Estonia

Amb. Mariin RATNIK

Ambassador

E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Fax:+43-1-512 19 01 22

Finland

Mrs. Laura KAMRAS

First Secretary

E-Mail: laura.kamras@formin.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-9-16 05 51 20

Mr. Juuso MOISANDER

Commercial Secretary, Information Society and ICT

E-Mail: juuso.moisander@formin.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-408-45 04 39

France

Mrs. Aurelie BONAL

First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: annie-laurence.gozzi@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Embassy of France in Dublin

36 Ailesbury Road, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-277 50 00

Fax:+353-1-277 50 01

Website: http://www.ambafrance-ie.org

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 519

Fax:+43-1-501 82 509

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Georgia

Mr. Irakli KOPLATADZE

Charge d'Affaires

E-Mail: ikoplatadze@mfa.gov.ge

Embassy of Georgia in Dublin

76 Castledawson, Blackrock, Sion Hill; Dublin; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-210 47 27



United Kingdom

Mr. Charles LONSDALE

International Organisations Department

E-Mail: Charles.Lonsdale@fco.gov.uk

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom

Tel:+44-207-008 3801

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Ms. Sarah WOOTEN

Team Leader, Democracy & Programmes

E-Mail: sarah.wooten@fco.gov.uk

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom

Tel:+44-207-008 36 42

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Greece

Ms. Despoina VALAMVOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: amboffice.dub@mfa.gr

Embassy of Greece in Dublin

1 Upper Pembroke Street; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-676 72 54

Fax:+353-1-661 88 92

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/dublin

Hungary

Mr. Laszlo BAKOS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: LBakos@mfa.gov.hu

Embassy of Hungary in Ireland

2 Fitzwilliam Place; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-661 29 02

Fax:+353-1-661 28 80

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/IE/en/mainpage.htm

Ms. Aniko KLOSER

Expert on International Relations

E-Mail: kloser.aniko@nmhh.hu

National Media and Infocommunications Authority

Ostrom str. 23-25; H-1015 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-1-457 72 29

Website: http://www.nmhh.hu

Dr. Annamaria MAYER

Media Specialist

E-Mail: mayer.annamaria@nmhh.hu

Institute for Media Studies of the Media Council, National Media and

Infocommunications Authority

Reviczky utca 5.; 1088 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-1-429 87 14

Website: http://nmhh.hu

Ireland

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY

Head of Mission

E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Mr. David DONOGHUE

Political Director

E-Mail: David.donoghue@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Frank COGAN

Ambassador, Head of Task Force

E-Mail: frank.cogan@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-478 08 22

Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Brian GLYNN

Deputy Head of OSCE Task Force

E-Mail: brian.glynn@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-877-66 11 11

Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Jonathan CONLON

Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce

E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 93

Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Martina FEENEY

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55



Ms. Elizabeth GREEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: elizabeth.green@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 21 18

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Claire MARTINEZ

Intern

E-Mail: claire.martinez@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 97

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Patrick BUCKENHAM

OSCE Taskforce

E-Mail: paddy.buckenham@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 33

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Siobhan COYNE

First Secretary

E-Mail: siobhan.coyne@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 21 15

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Claire BUCKLEY

Desk Officer

E-Mail: claire.buckley@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-866-09 89 31

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Fiona DEVLIN

Desk Officer

E-Mail: fiona.devlin@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 95

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Robert HULL

Second Secretary

E-Mail: robert.hull@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-657 78 29

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN

Attache

E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Mr. Paul GERAGHTY

E-Mail: paul.geraghty@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-478 08 22

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Colin DAVY

Duplication Technician

E-Mail: colin.davy@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 28 12

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Colin WRAFTER

Director

E-Mail: colin.wrafter@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-78 290 4807

Fax:+353-1-408 23 63

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Caroline PHELAN

Deputy Director, International Security Policy

E-Mail: caroline.phelan@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 21 64

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Colum HATCHELL

Desk Officer; Strategy and Performance Division

E-Mail: colum.hatchell@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 25 53

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Eanna O CONGHAILE

Principal Officer

E-Mail: eanna.oconghaile@dcenr.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 21 67

Fax:+353-1-678 29 39

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie



Mr. Roger O'CONNOR

Director

E-Mail: roger.oconnor@dcenr.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 20 00

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Ms. Majella O'DEA

Assistant Principal

E-Mail: Majella.ODea@dcenr.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 29 06

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Richard BROWNE

Broadcasting Policy Division

E-Mail: Richard.Browne@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 30 92

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Paul DEGAN

Technical Specialist

E-Mail: paul.degan@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 22 81

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Dr. Cormac DOHERTY

Consultant

E-Mail: cormac.doherty@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 20 41

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Rory HINCHY

Staff Engineer

E-Mail: rory.hinchy@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 22 60

Fax:+353-1-678 22 84

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Ms. Lisa KEYES

HEO

E-Mail: lisa.keyes@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 30 98

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Mark REID

Consultant

E-Mail: mark.reid@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-678 22 73

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Aidan RYAN

Adviser

E-Mail: aidan.ryan@dcenr.gov.ie

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources

29-31 Adelaide Road; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-877-243 57 08

Website: http://www.dcenr.ie

Mr. Sean SMITH

HEO

E-Mail: sean.smith@djei.ie

Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation

Earlsfort Centre, Lower Hatch Street; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-631 25 12

Website: http://www.enterprise.gov.ie

Mr. Fergal MARRINAN

Chair Advisory Committee Internet Safety

E-Mail: fergal@sonasi.com

Department of Justice and Equality

51 St. Stephens Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-679 39 00

Website: http://www.justice.ie

Mr. David POWER

Assistant Film Classifer

E-Mail: dxpower@ifco.gov.ie

Department of Justice and Equality

51 St. Stephens Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-86-190 54 06

Website: http://www.justice.ie

Mr. Eoghan MURPHY

Member of the Irish OSCE PA

E-Mail: Eoghan.Murphy@oireachtas.ie

Irish OSCE Parliamantary Assembly

Dublin; Ireland

Ms. Ann PHELAN

Member of the Irish OSCE PA

E-Mail: Ann.Phelan@oireachtas.ie

Irish OSCE Parliamantary Assembly

Dublin; Ireland

Dr. Denis KELLEHER

Senior Lawyer

E-Mail: denis.kelleher@centralbank.ie

Central Bank of Ireland

Dame Street; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-224 50 58

Website: http://www.centralbank.ie



Ms. Niamh RODDY

EU and Regulatory Policy Analyst

E-Mail: niamh.roddy@ida.ie

IDA Ireland (Industrial Development Agency)

Wilton Park House, Wilton Place; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-603 41 31

Website: http://www.ida.ie

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative

E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on

Combating Anti-Semitism

1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Kazakhstan

Mr. Erlan ALIEV

Head of Department

E-Mail: e_aliev@ctsat.kz

Ministry of Communication and Information

House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-701-922 77 99

Mrs. Anel ZHUMATAYEVA

Chief Programmer

E-Mail: a_zhumatayeva@ctsat.kz

Ministry of Communication and Information

House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-701-428 12 21

Mr. Azamat AITPERGENOV

Chief

E-Mail: a.a.aitpergenov@mtc.gov.kz

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan

House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-74 10 47

Mr. Didar TEMENOV

Counsellor

E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-604 77 14

Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Latvia

Mr. Peteris ELFERTS

Ambassador

E-Mail: elferts@mfa.gov.lv

Embassy of Latvia in Ireland

92 Saint Stephen's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-478 01 61

Lithuania

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE

Third Secretary

E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel:+370-5-236 28 61

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Luxembourg

Mr. Robert LAUER

Deputy Head; Counsellor

E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Malta

Ms. Chantal SCIBERRAS

Charge d'Affaires

E-Mail: chantal.sciberras@gov.mt

Embassy of Malta, Dublin

15, Leeson Street Lower; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-676 23 40

Website: http://www.foreign.gov.mt

Netherlands

Mr. Lionel VEER

Human Rights Ambassador

E-Mail: ls.veer@minbuza.nl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands

Tel:+31-70-348 46 69

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL

Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE

E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce



Mr. Ahmed DADOU

First Secretary

E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce

Poland

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary

E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Portugal

Mr. Bernardo FUTSCHER PEREIRA

Ambassador

E-Mail: embport@dublin.dgaccp.pt

Embassy of Portugal in Dublin

15 Leeson Park; Dublin 6; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-214 70 53

Fax:+353-1-497 02 99

Website: http://www.embaixadaportugal.ie

Romania

Ms. Inginur RUSTEM

Second Secretary

E-Mail: inginur.rustem@mae.ro

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania

Tel:+40-21-431 14 23

Website: http://www.mae.ro

Russian Federation

Mr. Alexander BORISOV

Minister-Counsellor

E-Mail: albor@rambler.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-985-763 70 65

Mr. Alexey VLASOV

Head of OSCE and European Council Division

E-Mail: osce.russia.dublin@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Philipp SAPRYKIN

Head of Unit

E-Mail: phil.saprykin@gmail.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for New Challenges and Threats

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Ploshchad; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 18 37

Fax:+7-499-244 37 14

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Igor EVDOKIMOV

Deputy Director

E-Mail: presdept@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 14 01

Fax:+7-499-244 30 45

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+48-505-60 31 77

Mr. Victor TSOTSOV

First Secretary

E-Mail: osce.russia.dublin@mail.ru

Embassy of the Russian Federation in Ireland

184-186 Orwell Road Rathgar; Dublin 14; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-492 20 48

Fax:+353-1-492 35 25

Website: http://www.irelandemb.ru



Holy See

Mr. Luison LASSALA

Adviser

E-Mail: luison13@gmail.com

Apostolic Nunciature to Ireland

183 Navan Road;  Dublin 7; Ireland

Tel:+353-86-085 30 96

Website: http://www.catholicbishops.ie/nuncio/

Serbia

Ms. Jovana MATIC

Head of Unit

E-Mail: jovana.matic@digitalnaagenda.gov.rs

Ministry of Culture, Media and Information Society

Vlajkoviceva 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-659-04 40 88

Fax:+381-11-202 01 14

Website: http://www.kultura.gov.rs

Mr. Petar JANJIC

Assistant Secretary General

E-Mail: pjanjic@gov.rs

Serbian Government General Secretariat

Nemanjina 11; Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-65-904 40 90

Fax:+381-11-202 00 59

Website: http://www.gs.gov.rs/english/index.html

Slovakia

Mr. Roman BUZEK

Ambassador to Ireland

E-Mail: roman.buzek@mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+353-872-25 17 79

Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Slovenia

Mr. Jernej ROVSEK

Deputy Ombudsman

E-Mail: J.Rovsek@varuh-rs.si

Office of the Human Rights Ombudsman

Dunajska 56; 1109 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Tel:+386-1-475 00 20

Fax:+386-1-475 00 40

Sweden

Mr. Aleksander MOJSIEJUK

Desk Officer

E-Mail: aleksander.mojsiejuk@foreign.ministry.se

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-7-25 30 62 11

Ms. Karin FLARUP

Second Secretary

E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Thomas SCHNEIDER

Deputy Head International Relations

E-Mail: thomas.schneider@bakom.admin.ch

Federal Office of Communication (OFCOM)

P.O. Box 332; 2501 Biel; Switzerland

Tel:+41-79-248 63 87

Fax:+41-32-327 55 55

Website: http://www.bakom.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT

Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40

Fax:+43-1-505 89 255

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Corrina MORRISSEY

Desk Officer

E-Mail: corrina.morrissey@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-322 07 45

Fax:+41-31-324 90 69

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch



Tajikistan

Mr. Umrullo MELIKOV

Head of Department

E-Mail: umrillo@mail.ru

National Center for Legislation of the Government of the Republic of

Tajikistan

13 Academician Akhmadov; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-95-160 79 53

Fax:+992-37-227 45 00

Website: http://www.mmk.tj

Czech Republic

Mr. Tomas KAFKA

Ambassador

E-Mail: dublin@embassy.mzv.cz

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Dublin

57 Northumberland Road; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-668 11 35

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/dublin

Mr. Viktor DVORAK

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Mr. Petr KUBERA

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: dublin@embassy.mzv.cz

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Dublin

57 Northumberland Road; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-668 11 35

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/dublin

Turkey

Mr. Tufan HOBEK

Legal Counsellor

E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ukraine

Mr. Ihor PROKOPCHUK

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

Mr. Sergiy KYSLYTSYA

Director-General, Directorate General for the UN and Other International

Organizations

E-Mail: sergeyromanenko@yahoo.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+45-33-18 56 23

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Serhii ROMANENKO

Councellor of the Embassy of Ukraine in Ireland

E-Mail: sergeyromanenko@yahoo.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+353-1-668 51 89

Fax:+353-1-668 79 17

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Thailand

Ms. Supachitra LAOHAWATTANAPINYO

Assistant Director; Legal Office

E-Mail: supachitra@etda.or.th

Electronic Transaction Development Agency

120 M.3 The Government Complex (Building B), 7 th Fl., Changwattana Rd.,

Laksi; Bangkok,10900; Thailand

Tel:+66-2-142 24 80

Fax:+66-2-143 80 71

Website: http://www.etda.or.th

Ms. Orachat LEINGPEBOON

Director of Policy Department

E-Mail: orachat@etda.or.th

Electronic Transaction Development Agency

120 M.3 The Government Complex (Building B), 7 th Fl., Changwattana Rd.,

Laksi; Bangkok,10900; Thailand

Tel:+66-2-142 24 77

Website: http://www.etda.or.th

International Organizations



1

EEAS - European External Action Service

242 Rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu

Mr. Charles-Michel GEURTS

Deputy Head of Division

E-Mail: charles-michel.geurts@eeas.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-584 25 24

Fax: +32-2-584 72 33

2

North Atlantic Treaty Organization

Blvd. Leopold III; 1110 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.nato.int

Dr. Jamie SHEA

Deputy Assistant Secretary General

E-Mail: shea.jamie@hq.nato.int

Tel: +32-2-707 47 80

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

Office of the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00

Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Director

E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Ms. Ženet MUJIC

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: zenet.mujic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 17

Mr. Mike STONE

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: michael.stone@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-884 74 857

Mr. Christian MOELLER

Project Officer

E-Mail: christian.moeller@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00

Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

2

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA

Senior Political / Administrative Assistant

E-Mail: saltanat.sakembaeva@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

Mr. Victor PROKOFIEV

Interpreter

E-Mail: v.prokofiev@aiic.net

Tel: +44-776-625 15 12

3

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; International Secretariat

Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Mr. Neil SIMON

Communications Director

E-Mail: neil@oscepa.dk

Tel: +45-33-37 80 36

4

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV

National Political and Media Officer

E-Mail: abotagarov@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-9108873

5

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.osce.org/baku

Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV

National Democratisation Officer

E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

6

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA

National Public Information Officer

E-Mail: Ecaterina.Leuca@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-987 16 54

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Ms. Olga ROSCA

Public Information Assistant

E-Mail: olga.rosca@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-987 16 60



7

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia

Ms. Dragana NIKOLIC SOLOMON

Head of Media Department

E-Mail: dragana.solomon@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-34 50 59

8

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012  Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Michael UNLAND

Media Development Officer

E-Mail: michael.unland@osce.org

Tel: +992-91-867 74 13

Fax: +992-372-24 58 79

Ms. Lutfiya ODINAEVA

Media Assistant

E-Mail: lutfiya.odinaeva@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-79 00 23

Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

9

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Ms. Tsovinar AREVYAN

National Programme Officer

E-Mail: Tsovinar.Arevyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64/65

Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"CAFLA" Agency

50, Koktem-1 micro district, apt. 34; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.cafla.com

Mr. Beknur KISSIKOV

President

E-Mail: assel.karatayeva@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-58 00 70

2

Active Citizen

No. 2/7 Waterloo Rd, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Ireland

Website: http://www.activecitizen.cc

Mr. Denis PARFENOV

Founder / Director

E-Mail: denis.parfenov@gmail.com

Tel: +353-863-85 00 44

3

AGORA Interregional Human Rights Association

Kazan; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.openinform.ru

Mr. Damir GAINUTDINOV

Legal Analyst

E-Mail: damir51@gmal.com

Tel: +7-926-225 26 59

4

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.article19.org

Dr. Agnes CALLAMARD

Executive Director

E-Mail: agnes@article19.org

Tel: +44-207-278 92 92

Fax: +44-207-278 76 60

5

Association of Internet Service Providers of Tajikistan

3, Loiq Sherali; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ispa.tj

Mrs. Parvina IBODOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: iparvina@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-61 10 60

6

Association UMDPL

9-g Basseyna apt. 25; Kyiv 01004; Ukraine

Website: http://www.umdpl.info

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV

Executive Director

E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com

Tel: +380-675-36 57 75



7

BBC World Service Trust

Broadcasting House, Portland Place; London W1A 1AA; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.bbc.co.uk

Mr. Phil BUCKLEY

Product Manager

E-Mail: philip.buckley@bbc.co.uk

8

Boards.ie Ltd

Latin Hall, Golden Lane; Dublin 2; Ireland

Website: http://www.boards.ie

Mr. Tom MURPHY

Founder, Director

E-Mail: tom@boards.ie

Tel: +353-87-981 90 96

9

BT Ireland

Grand Canal Plaza, Grand Canal Street; Dublin 4; Ireland

Website: http://www.btireland.ie/

Mr. John HANDLEY

Security Consultant

E-Mail: john.handley@bt.com

Tel: +353-1-423 50 00

10

Clemson University; "Internet Democracy Support for West Africa" project

c/o Doctor Richard Brooks; Clemson University College of Engineering and Science, The Holcombe Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering;

Clemson, SC 29634; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.clemson.edu/ces/departments/ece/about/news_stories/BrooksGrant.html

Mr. John GAYNARD

Consultant/sub-contractor

E-Mail: J.Gaynard@syre.com

Tel: +33-682-00 80 74

11

Consorzio NITEL

via Isonzo, 32; 00198 Rome; Italy

Website: http://www.nitel.it

Prof. Michele LUGLIO

Member of the Board

E-Mail: luglio@uniroma2.it

Tel: +39-06-72 59 74 49

Fax: +39-06-72 59 74 35

12

Decibel Solutions, Kyrgyzstan

156 Jumabek Street; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.decibelsolutions.com

Mr. Myles SMITH

Founder / Manager

E-Mail: myles@decibelsolutions.com

Tel: +996-556-77 68 51

13

Deutsche Welle - International Broadcaster Germany

Kurt-Schumacher-Str. 3; 53113 Bonn; Germany

Website: http://www.dw.de

Mr. Oliver LINOW

Internet Censorship Working Group

E-Mail: oliver.linow@dw.de

Tel: +49-228-429 32 71

Fax: +49-228-429 32 75

14

Digital Hub Development Agency

Digital Exchange, Crane Street; Dublin 8; Ireland

Website: http://www.thedigitalhub.com

Dr. Stephen BRENNAN

Chief Strategy Officer

E-Mail: sbrennan@thedigitalhub.com

Tel: +353-1-48062 00

Mr. Philip FLYNN

CEO

E-Mail: pflynn@thedigitalhub.com

Tel: +353-1-480 62 05

15

Digital Rights Ireland

c/o McGarr Solicitors, City Gate; Dublin 8; Ireland

Website: http://www.digitalrights.ie

Mr. Antoin O LACHTNAIN

Director

E-Mail: antoin@eire.com

Tel: +353-872-40 66 91



16

Dublin City University

Collins Avenue; Dublin 9; Ireland

Website: http://www.dcu.ie

Mr. Patrick KINSELLA

Head, School of Communications

E-Mail: patrick.kinsella@dcu.ie

Tel: +353-1-700 50 31

17

Dublin Institute of Technology

143-149 Lower Rathmines Road; Dublin 6; Ireland

Website: http://www.dit.ie

Dr. Thuy DINH

Post Doctoral Researcher

E-Mail: thuy.dinh@dit.ie

Tel: +353-1-402 41 73

Fax: +353-1-402 42 63

Dr. Brian O'NEILL

Senior Research Fellow

E-Mail: brian.oneill@dit.ie

Tel: +353-1-402 34 81

Fax: +353-1-402 34 87

Ms. Kate SHANAHAN

Lecturer

E-Mail: catherine.shanahan@dit.ie

Tel: +353-879-64 79 06

18

EMI Music

Corporate Communications Department, 27 Wrights Lane; London W8 5SW; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.emimusic.com

Mr. Willie KAVANAGH

E-Mail: willie.kavanagh@emimusic.com

19

Foundation for Legal Technologies

P.B. 77; 220088 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.lawtrend.org

Mr. Aleksey PONOMAREV

Internet Freedom Project Coordinator

E-Mail: aleksey.ponomarev@itlaw.by

Tel: +375-296-18 16 05

20

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

Grattan House, Temple Rd, Blackrock, Co; Dublin; Ireland

Website: http://www.frontlinedefenders.org

Ms. Mary LAWLOR

Director

E-Mail: mary@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50

Fax: +353-1-212 10 01

Mr. Andrew ANDERSON

Deputy Director

E-Mail: andrewanderson@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50

Fax: +353-1-212 10 01

Ms. Michelle FOLEY

Events & Promotions Coordinator

E-Mail: michelle@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50

Mr. Wojtek BOGUSZ

Information Security Co-ordinator

E-Mail: wojtek@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50

21

George Washington University

2121 I Street, NW; Washington, DC 20052 ; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.gwu.edu

Mr. Donald TIGHE

Adjunct Professor of Communications

E-Mail: Donald@gwu.edu

Tel: +1-202-480 01 41

22

Global Network Initiative

1634 I St. NW, Suite 1100; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.globalnetworkinitiative.org

Mr. David SULLIVAN

Policy & Communications Director

E-Mail: dsullivan@globalnetworkinitiative.org

Tel: +1-202-407 88 31

23

Google Inc.

1600 Amphitheater Parkway Mountain View; CA, 94043; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.google.com

Ms. Dorothy CHOU

Senior Policy Analyst; Global Public Policy

E-Mail: dorothyc@google.com

Tel: +1-908-403 12 82



24

Google, Belgium

180 Chaussee d'Etterbeek; Brussels; Belgium

Mr. William Ira ECHIKSON

Head of Free Expression

E-Mail: bechikson@google.com

Tel: +32-475-66 97 36

25

Google, Ireland

Google Inc, Barrow Street; Dublin 4; Ireland

Website: http://www.google.com

Mr. Nick BUSTIN

Associate; Public Policy

E-Mail: nickbustin@google.com

Tel: +353-89-447 37 83

Ms. Eavan CARROLL

Policy Associate

E-Mail: eavanc@google.com

Tel: +353-863-67 82 88

Mr. Tom MORRISON-BELL

Account Manager; South Africa

E-Mail: morristo@google.com

Tel: +353-86-876 57 65

26

Google, UK

Belgrave House, 76 Buckingham Palace Road; London SW1W 9TQ; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.google.com

Mr. Jonathan Neal STEINBERG

External Relations Manager

E-Mail: jonsteinberg@google.com

Tel: +44-779-58 00 780

27

Human Rights Club

39 Zardabi avenue, apt. 40; AZ1063 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Rasul JAFAROV

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: humanrightsclub.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-50-586 35 37

Fax: +994-12-598 45 19

28

Index on Censorship

Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London EC1R 3GA; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.indexoncensorship.org

Dr. Kirsty HUGHES

CEO

E-Mail: kirsty@indexoncensorship.org

Tel: +44-207-324 25 22

Mr. Michael HARRIS

Head of Advocacy

E-Mail: mike@indexoncensorship.org

Tel: +44-207-324 25 34

Ms. Afef ABROUGUI

Tunisia Regional Editor

Tel: +44-207-324 25 22

29

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.irfs.az

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV

Chairman

E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-503-98 48 38

30

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav MURTAZIN

Expert on Internet Freedom and IT

E-Mail: slava@adilsoz.kz

Tel: +7-705-401 18 22

Fax: +7-727-291 16 70

31

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

32

International Media Support

Norregade 18, 2nd floor; DK 1165 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Website: http://www.i-m-s.dk

Mrs. Gulnara AKHUNDOVA

Programme Manager

E-Mail: ga@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +994-502-04 04 14



33

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.iak.kz

Mr. Baglan AIDASHOV

Vice-President

E-Mail: baglan.aidash@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-399 86 01

Fax: +7-727-399 86 01

34

Internet Service Providers Association of Ireland

25 Sandyford Office Park, Blackthorn Ave.; Dublin 18; Ireland

Website: http://www.ispai.ie

Ms. Laura CARTHY

Legal Analyst

E-Mail: laura@ispai.ie

Tel: +353-872-11 32 62

35

Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL)

9-13 Blackhall Place; Dublin 7; Ireland

Website: http://www.iccl.ie

Mr. Mark KELLY

Director

E-Mail: mark.kelly@iccl.ie

Tel: +353-1-799 45 04

36

Irish Music Rights Organisation

Copyright House, Pembroke Row, Lower Baggot St.; Dublin 2; Ireland

Website: http://www.imro.ie

Mr. Keith DONALD

Chairman

E-Mail: keith.donald@imro.ie

Tel: +353-1-661 48 44

Mr. Victor FINN

Chief Executive

E-Mail: Victor.finn@imro.ie

37

Irish Network Against Racism (ENAR Ireland)

55 Parnell Square West; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: http://www.enarireland.org

Ms. Catherine LYNCH

Director

E-Mail: enarireland@gmail.com

Tel: +353-1-889 71 10

38

Jacob Blaustein Institute for the Advancement of Human Rights

165 East 56th Street; New York, NY 10022; U.S.A.

Ms. Catherine FITZPATRICK

Consultant

E-Mail: catfitz@verizon.net

Tel: +1-212-213 39 64

Fax: +1-212-891 14 60

39

Magnet Networks

International Exchange Center, Clonshaugh Industrial Estate; Dublin 17; Ireland

Website: http://www.aertv.ie

Mr. Philippe BRODEUR

Director

E-Mail: pbrodeur@aertv.ie

Tel: +353-1-681 02 06

40

McGarr Solicitors

Citygate, Lower Bridge Street; Dublin 8; Ireland

Website: http://www.mcgarrsolicitors.ie

Mr. Simon McGARR

Solicitor

E-Mail: simon@mcgarrsolicitors.ie
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